COQUINA OIL CORPORATION RECEIVED

P. O. DRAWER 2360

MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701 MAY 9 "L '!980
May 20, 1980 ~

(915) 682-6271

New Mexico 0i1 Conservation Division
Artesia District

Drawr DD

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

RE: Coquina 0il Corporation
Yates State Well No. 1
Burton Flats (Strawn)
Burton Flats (Morrow)
Unit K Sec 10, T21S, R27E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

The above referenced well is dually completed in both the Strawn and
Morrow zones. As required by State Rule No. 112-A a packer leakage test
is currently due on this completion. The last test was dated June 13, 1979.

Plans are currently underway to abandon the Stawn zone and make a single
zone Morrow producer in this wellbore. A State Form C-103 dated 5/19/80 has
been submitted for approval of this action. Concurrence has been received from
all working interest owners.

Therefore, in anticipation of favorable acceptance by your office of the
C-103 recommendation, it is respectively requested that the packer leakage
requirement be waived or cancelled on this well.

Thank you for consideration of this request and if additional information
is needed please contact this office.

Yours truly,
COQUINA OIL

CORPORATION

Ron- Gilbreath
Production Manager

RG/seb



